
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded 
 

Agenda compiled by: 
John Grieve 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 22 43836 
 

 
 
 

Head of Scrutiny and Member 
Development: 
Peter Marrington 
Tel: 39 51151 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (RESOURCES AND COUNCIL SERVICES) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in the Civic Hall, Leeds on 
Monday, 18th February, 2013 at 10.00 am 

 
(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
S Bentley - Weetwood; 

J L Carter - Adel and Wharfedale; 

N Dawson - Morley South; 

P Grahame (Chair) - Cross Gates and Whinmoor; 

R Grahame - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

J Hardy - Farnley and Wortley; 

A Lowe - Armley; 

C Macniven - Roundhay; 

R Wood - Calverley and Farsley; 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Chief 
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting).  
 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows:- 

           No exempt items on this agenda. 
 
 

 



 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-18 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.  Also to declare 
any other significant interests which the Member 
wishes to declare in the public interest, in 
accordance with paragraphs 19 - 20 of the 
Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notifications of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
previous meeting held on 21st January 2013 
 
(Copy attached 
 

1 - 4 

7   
 

  EXECUTIVE  BOARD MINUTES - 9TH JANUARY 
2013 
 
 
To receive for information the minutes of the 
Executive Board held on 9th January 2013 
 
(Copy attached) 
 

5 - 14 



 

 
D 

8   
 

  CONTACT CENTRE 
 
To consider a report by the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development which provides a general 
update on the operation of the Contact Centre 
including statistics on performance levels for 
2011/12 and 2012/13 
 
(Report attached) 
 

15 - 
18 

9   
 

  EMPLOYEES' DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
 
To consider a report by the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development requesting the Board to 
consider the progress made on the 
recommendations agreed by Executive Board 
concerning employees’ declarations of interest. 
 
(Report attached)  
 
 

19 - 
20 

10   
 

  WELFARE REFORM - DRAFT FINAL REPORT 
 
 
 
To consider a report by the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development into the inquiry into Welfare 
Reform. 
 
The final inquiry report is currently being drafted 
and will be available to the Board prior to the 
meeting.  
 
(Inquiry report to follow) 
 
 
 

21 - 
22 

11   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE 
 
 
To consider a report by the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development which sets out the Board’s 
draft work schedule for the 2012/13 Municipal year 
 
(Report attached) 
 

23 - 
28 



 

 
E 

12   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 
To note that the next meeting will take place on 
Monday 18th March 2013 commencing at 10.00am 
in the Civic Hall, Leeds. 
 

 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 18th February, 2013 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (RESOURCES AND COUNCIL SERVICES) 
 

MONDAY, 21ST JANUARY, 2013 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor P Grahame in the Chair 

 Councillors N Dawson, R Grahame, 
J Hardy and C Macniven 

 
 
 

68 Chair's Opening Remarks  
 

The Chair welcomed everyone to the January meeting of the Scrutiny Board 
(Resources and Council Services) 

69 Late Items  
 

There were no late items  
 

70 Declarations of Interest  
 

In accordance with paragraphs 19-20 of the Members Code of Conduct, the 
following declaration was made by Councillor Ron Grahame in relation to 
Agenda item 8 as a member of the GMB Union (minute 74 refers). 
 

71 Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitutes  
 

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors S Bentley, JL 
Carter, A Lowe and R Wood.  
 

72 Minutes of the Previous Meeting  
 

RESOLVED -That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 17th 
December 2012 be confirmed as a correct record. 
 

73 Executive Board Minutes - 12th December 2012  
 

RESOLVED -That the minutes of the Executive Board held on 12th December 
2012 be noted. 

 
Councillor R Grahame raised matters under minute 130, Green Deal – Leeds 
City Region Project, to which Councillor Peter Gruen, Executive Member 
Neighbourhoods, and Support Services undertook to provide a written 
response. 
 

74 People Plan - Quarter 2 2012/13  
 

The Chief Officer HR presented to the Board the People Score Cards for 
 Quarter 2 2012/13.  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 18th February, 2013 

 

The following were in attendance: 
Councillor Peter Gruen - Executive Member Neighbourhoods and Support  
Services 
Lorraine Hallam – Chief Officer HR 
Daniel Hartley – Deputy Chief Officer HR  
Catherine Marchant – Head of Human Resources – Children’s Services 

 
In brief summary, the main issues of discussion were; 

 

• The staffing underspend 

• The reduction in the number of agency staff 

• The absence in a significant number of Score Cards of a 
2012/13 target or a 2011/12 outturn and the reasons for this.  

• The existence in many of the Score Cards of the lack of data 
and the reasons for this. 

• The manner in which data is collected by the SAP system and 
the management levels at which this data is collected resulting 
in data not being available 

• The need to achieve a balance between appropriate data 
collection and the resources required to provide and collect such 
data 

• The varied quality and usefulness of the comments provided in 
the Score Cards to explain local circumstances 
The information that is provided to this Scrutiny Board 

In addition to requesting that HR look at the areas where targets had not been 
provided for 2012/13 or outturns provided for 2011/12, the Board 
requested that targets for 2013/14 be drawn up. 

The Board also agreed to request that future Score Cards included data on 
overtime expenditure. 

Additional information was requested with regards; 

Leeds Initiative Staff 
The Talent Pool 
Care First  
Accident Numbers 
Number of Social Workers and current absence figures 

RESOLVED   

(i) To note the contents of the report  

(ii) To request the additional information required 

Page 2



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 18th February, 2013 

 

(iii) To authorise the Chair and Head of Scrutiny and Member 
Development to work with officers in the drawing up of a revised 
reporting format for this Scrutiny Board in time for its March 
2013 meeting. 

 
75 Workforce Health Safety and Wellbeing  
 
 The Chief Officer HR presented to the Board a report detailing the current 

position regarding Health Safety and Wellbeing with particular reference to 
attendance Management 

The following were in attendance 

Councillor Peter Gruen - Executive Member Neighbourhoods and Support  
Services 
Lorraine Hallam – Chief Officer HR 
Daniel Hartley – Deputy Chief Officer HR  
Catherine Marchant – Head of Human Resources – Children’s Services 
Emma Wyatt - Senior HR Business Partner 
Susan Barber - HR Manager, Attendance Management Team 

  
Opening up this item Councillor Macniven gave a brief resume of an event 
she and others had attended called ‘Time to Change’ where participants 
 gained a greater understanding of the reality, impact and barriers 
 experienced by  people suffering mental ill-health. Participants were also  
given an update on  the Mindful employer campaign to which Leeds City 
Council has signed up.  
 
It was noted that another event would take place in March 2013 
 
In brief summary, the main issues of discussion were; 

 

• The three key priorities for action; progressing Mindful 
Employer, tobacco addiction and raising awareness of living a 
healthy lifestyle 

• Attendance Management and current procedures 

• The importance of sharing best practice within and between 
Directorates 

• The correlation between attendance, appraisals and general 
staff engagement 

• The fact that the reduction in absenteeism was not as a result of 
reduced numbers of staff 

• The need to ensure local managers see attendance 
management as a management job not an HR one 

 
The Chair congratulated HR on the progress made in this area and would 
consider how best to relay this to Directorates 

Page 3



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 18th February, 2013 

 

RESOLVED - To endorse the approach to health and wellbeing as describe in 
the submitted report 

76 Work Schedule  
 

The Head of Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a copy of the 
Board’s work schedule.   
 
RESOLVED – To note the Board’s work schedule. 
 

77 Date and Time of Next Meeting  
 

RESOLVED – To note the date of the next meeting as Monday 18th February 
2013 at 10am  

 
(All meetings to take place in the Civic Hall, Leeds, commencing at 10.00am) 

 
(The meeting concluded at 12 noon) 
 

Page 4



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

����������	
��
�
�

��
���
����������������������
�

���������
�

�

	����
���� �!��������	�����������

� �

	����
���"���������#�$
��
	��%�&��!���
'��
��
	��(�$�
�	��)�*�+����*�'
�����	��
"�,��������	��*�-���
	�

�
���� ��� !"��#$%& '"(%#�)��%**(+,����-,.*(%#�%$�"/���&�**�'#0��.+,(-��

���
1��
�.�/���������
���������0��
������
�����������	���
��	��
�
	��������
	�
�������
��
+�	��������
���������	��������	���������0�����
	�
������

	����������������!������	����+�
������	��
���
�������
��	�����
����
���	�������
������	��
���
��������
�����	��������������������
�������
�����
+���������	��������+

�����������
�
����
������
���0������	�
�����
	��
�
�����	���������
��
+�12�
3�4�"���	��0����
��������
����	�������5�

	����&�
+	������*�	��(�
������6�
����������
��	�'�	
���7
8�����
	��������������
��"�������
�9	�
�����
	�
(�
���
���)
�����8:3�4��	��
	�������

	�������������	�
�����
	�+����	�����
"���	��0��
	���	����������������	���
�������	�	������	�;
���
��	������������
��
�����
��
��������������������
������	�������������
�������������
��������������
���
�
���!���	���+�������������
�����
������
�����+

����
��+

��������!�����
��
���<
����������
�
����
����������	��������
�������

	�����
��	���	��
�
���=
�	��
��	����!�������
�����0������8��
�

��2� 1'"���"� *��
/�������������������
��������	���������
��
+�	�������������
���
��	���1�
3�4�"� ���
����	�������� >*
����$
���	��	����	�	���#�������	������;�:��	��
���:;��6� 3'�	
��� 7
8� ���� ��������48� 9�� +��� ������� ����
������� �����
����������������
	���������������&
����������������
��
���	����	�
�����
�
��	�
�������� ����&
���������������� �������������
��
��
	�������� �������
�	�
�����
	� 
	� ���� (�
����
	��� #�������	�� +����� +��� �		

	���� 
	�
�?����������������8��

�
"�����
	���������&
����+����	���������
�������
��
+�	���
������	�����
�
�
��	��1�
�4� 7��
���� )��

����� �	��  ����� �����
���	�� (��	� �
�
��	�� .�
9	�����
�@�� )��
��8� /��� �
���	��� ����� ��� ���� #��
��	�� &
����
3#
����	�����A�
	
����	���
��
��4�������������	���������������������
�����+�����
���������
���
	��������
	�3'�	
�����:�������4�

�4� �

	����&�
+	������*�	��(
�����.�#����(��	��������	���
������
������������
���������+����	�"���	��0� �� 
�� ���� �
�������� ���
���+���� �
�������� �
�
�������'��������
	��������
	�
�����������3'�	
�������������4�

�4� )��
��� 
�� "�
��� #
����� ����� �	�� #
��
��� .� "	� ������
	���
���
���	����
	� +��� �
�������� �
�� '������� �
	��������
	� 3'�	
���
�B��������4�

�
��3� 4(#."�*��

Agenda Item 7

Page 5



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

���
1��
�5�/����������	
����
�����������

�������	�������
	������
���������������������
����������
���������
���
�
���
��������
��
��
�����6�����
���
�
�

��7� 4%#"/,8�6(#'#-(',���',"/���!%&"�)�4%#"/�7��
/���������
��
��)��

������
�������������
��������	��	�������

	���@��
��
<��������	�	�������������
����
	��
������;������������������
	����
������
��	�	���������8�
���
1��
�5�/����������
<��������	�	������
����
	�
�������
��
�����������������
�
	����
��������	�	�������������	
���8�
�

���� 1��0*��("8���9(%#�	.*(#�**��'"�*��%%,�)�.!0'"���
�
�������
���	
���CC�
�����������	��������D���,��
��������������������
��
��
)��

������
�������������
�����
����	���	�
������
	����������
���	��
������
*����������)���
	�&
��	����)�����(

�8�/������
�������

��������	�	�����
�
	��0��
������(

���
��
+�	���
�������
	�
������*
����$
���	��	����	�	���
��������	��
	��?������������������	���

��������
�����
��*������
��
	��	
��
�
��������������	���������������
��
������
������*�)�(

�8�
�
9	�����
	����
���'������@��	=
���������&
����	
������������
	����������	��
����������
	�
�������	��7
����-
�!�������	��#������
��
�������	
���
�<
�	�����
*�)�(

��
�
���
1��
�5�/�����������	���������	��
��*������
��
	��	
��������������
��
����&
��	����)�����(

��������������	������	������
������*����������)���
	�
�	�����������
��
������
������(

�8�7
�+������	��	�������������
	������
�
	��	
���
	�
������(

��+�����������	��	��
�
	�	
	��
������
������������
�
��
���������

��	���
�+������+����
����B���%�	
���������
�

���� 1'"���"� �)�1%-',�:%;�&# �#"�6(#'#-����"",� �#"�����<���'#0�����<����
/���&
�����
	���������������
���
������������
��
��)��

�����
	��������	�
����
����
������(�
����
	���*
����$
���	��	����	�	���#�������	��+�����+���
�		

	�������$
���	��	��
	��?����������������8�/������
���

���	�������
���������
	���
��*������	���
	���	���
	������	�������+���������
	������
���
�����������
��	������������
��
+�	���
�������
	�
������(�
����
	���#�������	��
�	���

�������
���	��
��
	�+����	��������	����
������������	�8��
�
/���&
��������������	�
������
	�����

��
���
���������	����������+��	�����
*������
���

	���������������
��
��)��

������	������(�������	�����E	���2
#����������
��*
	�
	��*
����$
���	��	���	��(��		�	���
	�C���%�	
���������
�	���������
��*����@���
����
	�����	�	�������������	�8��
�
9��+������
����������������*$�����	
+���!	
+�������������	����
���������	�
������	���������
����
	�
������5#��	��	��(
+��6����
�����������
�
�����	�
�����������1?�
���������
����	������������������
	�+����+������
	�������	��
��������
��������
�����
��������������	�8�
�

Page 6



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

"��
���������
	���+������	��������������
���������
�����#�������	���	�
�����
�
��	�
���������	����
�������
�
������
�����
	�����������A0��
�����&
����
	�
���������
����������	���
�������
���	�����
��

	����
	��D�������
���������
�
)���
	��	���
���'������@��	=
����������������
	�+�����
������
	��
+�����
���
����+����	�����#�������	���
��������
������
	��	��+������������	�
�	�����������
��*����8���
�
/����
	���	��
������&
����+����	
�����	���������
������#�������	���	�����+���
��
�
����������	�����2������������������	���
�����'�	�������������	�������
	���	��

�������

	����
���������
	��	���
������(�
����
	���#�������	���
��*����8�
�
���
1��
�.�/���������
	��	���
���������
����	�������	��	��
	��
������
*�������
������(
��������$�

����
�+�������<
�	����������
�����'�	����������	��

��
�����
	���	��
�������

	����
���������
	��	���
������(�
����
	���#�������	���
��
*���������	
����
�
�����
�4����
�

���� �&%!%*�0�� !&%;� �#"*�"%�:%,0�#��-&���'&=�	'=�&8��'$���
/���A0��
�����&
�����
	���������������
���
������������
��
��A	���
	��	���	��
7�����

��

���

���	�	����
�
������
������
���������F����$
���	�"����(��!�
+��������������
	�
�����
	������
����	�����	��	��(�������
����������������	�
����	�������+�������
��	������
	�
���	��"�
���#
����������
�
���
1��
�)�/���������
	��	���
���������
������	
�����	��������
��
������
����	��
��������	������
������
	�
�������������	��+�������	!��	� �	�
+��*���
�
������������
	�
�����
	������
����
������0����	�����F����$
���	�"����(��!��
�

���1
�4����>�������
�
4��
�
�

���� �'*"�1��0*���"�#*(%#�'#0��'*"�1��0*�
&+("',��%'0��
/���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
���
	�����������	��
��
�
������
�������
���	��
������A����*�����A0��	��
	��	������������
	������
�
�������������
����	�+�A����*�����,�������)
��8�/������
������
��

����
�
	��������
	�
�������

	���@������
�����
������	������
��
�����=
�����	����
��
������
�
����8�
�
)�������
����������������	����
	�+���	
����������
	��	���
��+�����+����
�����������
��	������&
����@��
	��������
	�
������������8�
�
/���&
����	
���������0�����	���+������������	����	����	�
����	�	����	�����
�
���	��	���
��
����
���
��������������

����������������
������A����*�����
*�	!�)
�����
<���8�A��������+����������
�
	��������
���	���
��
�����
�	������
��
�������
����	���+�����+������=
������	�����������
��	�
��������
�
�
��������
���	���+�����
����	����8�9	��
	��
��
	�����&
����������������
����	�����
���
������������	�����������������
����8�
�
���
1��
�5��

Page 7



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

�4� /����������������
���
	��	��
��G���������	����������
�������

	�����
�

	�����!��������������+
�!�
	�����A����*�����,�������)
�������
�
��
����H�

�4� /��������
�����������	��
���������	������
�������

	������!�	���������	��
�
����	��������������
������A����*�����,�������)
����	��
�����
�	������
��
�����=
�����	����	���
��
��������	�����+����������	�
+	����
��

�����������������
����H�

�4� /���������
��	������
�������

	�����
�
��������
��
��
���(
�������
,������
+�����	��������	���������	����=
�����	����
������A����*�����
,�������)
�����		
��������
��������	��
�����
	����	
���H�

�4� /�������
���������
���
	�����

��
���
������������������#�
������
����������	��
���

���H�

�4� /
���=
�������������������
��
������������
���	����������+����
����
��������
���	��	����������	����
����	����������
��
���������

���
�������������������
�������������������������
���	������
��
����	�����A����
*�����A0��	��
	��
��
��
����

��	����
+��8�

�
���� �%.#-(,�	&%?#$(�,0�1'#0��&%9&'  ���

/���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
��������	��

����
�
������
��
�����

	�����
�������������&�
+	������*�	��(�
��������	�
������
�����
�����
�	���	�

��������������
���	��
��	�+��

��	��
	�*�����������

	����

	���
��������
+	��������	�8�
�
�
�����
����������	�����
������	����
������������	��������	�"���	��0���
������
���
���+��������
�������
�&
����'����������
���
����������	�8�
�
�
��
+�	���
	��������
	�
��"���	��0����
������
�����������
���������	��������
�0�����
	����"�������
�9	�
�����
	�(�
���
���)
�����8:3�4��+�����+���
�
	���������	�����������������
	��
��
	�
�����������	������+���
�
���
1��
�5��
3�4� /���� ����
���� ��� ����	� �
� ���� �����������	�� 
�� �� &�
+	������ *�	��

(�
������� ������ 
	� ���� ���	������� ���� 

�� �	� ���� ���
��� �	��
�	�
��
����	�� ��
��� ������ ������� ��� "���	��0� �� 
�� ���� �
��������
���
��H�

3��4�/��������
�����������	��
�������	�2��	��	��
����������������������������	��
��
�����������
��������������������	�"���	��0����
�����&�
+	������*�	��
(�
������H�

3���4�/��������
�����������	��
������������������������	����
������
����
������
�����	�	�� A"#A*� (����� �� �����
���	�� ������ �
� ��� �	�
��
������
�	�
�����&�
+	������*�	��(�
������H�

3��4�/
� 	
��� ���� �	��	��
	� �
� ��
������ ���� ��=
�����
	� 
�� �+
� �����	�	��

+	��2
��
�������
�������� 
	� ����"�!���� �	�� �
�<���� �
� ���� 	����
�
�� ������ �
� �	����� �
��� �����
���	��� �
� 
	�����!�� �� ���!���	��
�0��������
������
����
����������H�

3�4�/����������2���
����
	�
��
	�
����������������
�������
�����"��
�������
I

��	�� #��������� (���	������� �
� ���� &�
+	������ *�	�� (�
�������
�������
���H�

3��4�/
� 	
��� ���� �	������ �
��	����� �
�� �	����
��
	��� �	������	�� �	� ����
�����
���	��
����	�����

��	���	��������
����������
���
	�+����������

Page 8



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

�������� +���� ��� 
	�����!�	� �
� ���������� ���� �
��	����� �
�� ����� ��� ��
�

����
���
��
���	���

��	����
+����	���������H�

3���4� /�������
���������
��������	��	���	�����
���
	�
����������
���	���
��
�����
�������������	�����
�����&
����+����	�����
	����

�
���:�	
���


����1�����:���
�����
������������
�
�

���� �'".&',���*%.&-�*�'#0��'*"��
�;�,%! �#"��,'#�
%-. �#"�)��#*!�-"%&@*�
��!%&"��
/���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
���
	�����7��
����
)��

������	�� ����������
���	��(��	��
�
��	����	��
��	������9	�����
���
)��
���+�������
��
+�	���	����	��	���0���	���
	�
������(��	���
	��
���������
����(��	��
�
��	��+���5�

	�68�/���&
����+�����=
�������
���!����
���
���	����
	��
��
����

	�������������(��	������
����8�
�
"��
���
�������
���9	�����
���)��
���+�������������
��������
����
��'�������
�
	��������
	8�/���&
����+������
��	���������
���
���	�����������#��
��	��
&
����3#
����	�����A�
	
����	���
��
��4��
��	�������
	��������
	�
�������(��
������������	�������������������������8��
�
)�����	���+������
�������
����������
���������	����
	������������
����
�������
�������
������	���������
��
	��������
�������	������*����8�
�
���
1��
�2�/��������&
����	
���������
	��	���
������9	�����
�@��)��
����
�	��
��	���������
���	����
	���	������
	����	�����
���	����
��
����

	����
���������7��
����)��

������	�� ����������
���	��(��	��
�
��	��3����
#
���������(���	��(
���#
������
	����	���4��
��
�	���
�#����
	����
������
(��		�	���	���
��
��
���(
�������"������:���������	�����
�����������	���
�����
�����
�
3/������
�
��
	������������
�+����	��������	
���+����	
������������
�������9	�����
���������
���	��(��	��
�
��	��+������	�
��
����������7��
����)��

�����
�	�� ����������
���	��(��	��
�
��	�����������
������&
���������	��(
�����
�����+
�!8�/�����
��������
���������������	���
	�
���
���������������
����������
��

	������	���	��+���������

	���@��&
������	��(
����������+
�!�
(�
���
���)
���4�
�

���� ��;(�?�%$�"/���14
�4'#'9� �#"��&&'#9� �#"*��
/���A0��
�����&
�����
	���������������
���
������"������	��������A0��
�����
3�
��
����"�������	��(���
���	��4������	��

���������!��

	���
����������+�

���

��	����	�����	������������	�*������	�����������������	�����������	��
�����	��	��
���
	���
�������
�
������������
���

��	����	�����	���	�����������
���
���
���+������
	�
�����
	�
	������
�
����������
	8�
�
/��������+��
�������
�����������������������
�������������������
��	�	����
��
�������������������"*',�H��	�����
�����������������	��
����	��
�����
���������
	���
	����
�������������A	���
	��	���	��7�����

��

���
������
����8�A0��	������	������	��+
�!��������	�
	�����!�	�+����!���
���!��
�������	�����������+������
	��
����������+
�
���
	���
�������
�
���

Page 9



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

���������
���

��	����	�����	�������������

�������
	�
�����
�
	��	��
��	��
���
��������
����	�	��
��	�
	�����
�������	���������
	������!�	8�/����+
�
���
	��
���	�1�
�4� '
����
�����	�����
���	���
����3�8�8�����	����"*',4�+�����������	���
�
�������������������
��
����	������	����	����
���	�	�������	����	��H�

��

�4� '
����
�����������������	���	���������+����	���������

	������	�����	��
+�����������	����
�������������������
��
����	������	����	����
���	�	���
����	����	����
��	��
�����	�	����	���	����	��	���������8�

�
/���&
����������������
��	�������������
����+

�������	��
�
�����
��	�
���
���������
	�����������
������
	�
�����
	��0�������+������0��������	�����������
�������	����
	�
������	�+�����	����	���+

�������
	��
	��	����2�������������

	�������	�+�����	����	����������	��������	��8�9	�������
	������&
����
��������������������
	�
	���������
��
������/�	�	��'�	�����	��,���	�����
	��
�	���
	�������������
���
��#��
��	���	������
	�
�����
	���
����8�
�
���
1��
�5�/����������
������������
�����
	����������+����	
�����	�������
�����
��
+�	���+
�
���
	�������!�	��
�+�����
�����	�0���������
���
	�
�����
	1�
�4� �� �
��� �
� �� ��	���� �
���	�� �
���� 3�8�8� �� ��	���� "*',4� +���� ��

�����	��� �
������� ��������� ���
��
��� �	�� ����	����	��� �
���	�	���
����	����	��H�,)�

��4� ��� �
��� �
� ���� ��������� ���	�� �	��������� +����	� ������� �

	���� �
	��
��
+���� �� �����	��� �
������� ��������� ���
��
��� �	�� ����	����	���
�
���	�	��� ����	����	��� �
� �	��
��� ��	�	��� �	�� �	����	��	��
��������

�
��2� 
�;�,%! �#"�%$���?��%.#-(,��%.*�*��

/���������
���
������������
���	���	��A	���
	��	��J�7�����

��

���
�
����������<
�	�����
���
	�������
������������
+������������������
��	�+�
�

	�����
����
��������	�0��������������
������	��I

��	��)���	
��"��

	��
3I)"4����

����8�/������
����

��������
�����
�������������
	���	���+����	�����
��
����������"���	��0���
���������
����	�
������
���
������������
�
������
�����
	�0��������
������������8�
�
/���&
��������
�����������������
������������������
	��	����
��������������


���	����	��������
��8�)���
	��	���
������
���	���������	���������
������

���
���
��
�����
����
��������
����
	�
��"��
�������I

��	���
��������
���������
�������	��������H�����������
��
������������
���	��
	����

!��
���
�����
��+�����	�����
	����
�����'�������	�=
����
	�
	���������
�8�9	�������
	������
&
����	
���������
���	��������
	�����	�����
��������	����������
�������������
�
���
����
	�
��
�������
����@��

��	���	������������
���
	���������
��+���
�����
�����
�����
���������
�����	�0�������	�8���
�
���
1��
�5��
�4� /��������
�����������	� �
� ������
�
����� �
���
������ ���������
���	��


�� ����I)"�	�+��
������
������� �
+����� ��	���������������
	� ��
��
������
���������
���������"���	��0�����	�����

����
����������	��	��
�
	���
���
	�������8�

Page 10



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

��4� /��������
�����������	��
�������������������
���	��
��I)"�	�+��
����
��
��������
� ����������
���
������������
���	���	��A	���
	��	��
J�7�����

��

���� �	� �
	�
�����
	�+���� ����A0��
�����'������ �
��
�����
���	�� �	�� ���� A�
	
��� �	�� ���� A0��
����� '������ �
��
7�����

��

����(��		�	���	��#
��
���#�������8��

���4� /���� ����
���� ��� ����	� �
��	� �	<����
	�
�� G�8�C��
�� �
��
���� �
���
+�����+���������

����������!����
�����
��������

��	���	�������	�

	���
����������	��	�������
�������

�����
�G��8CC��

�
���1
���A�����������
�

��3� ��*!%#*��"%�
�!."'"(%#�)��,,�&"%#��6(�,0*��
/���������
��
���������	@��#���������
�������������
��������	��

������
����
	����
��������
����
	���

�����
������
��������	��
���

	����
	������
#���������������������K����	���
��"�����
	�$��	��K���

���	���������
������
"�����
	������������8�/�������
	����	��
������
�
������
����	����������������
��
�������	@��#���������
�����A	���
	��	���	��7�����

��

���������
������	��


���	�������
	�
�	������
���
	�����+��	�����������
�������������	������

+	��������	���
�
������	��	�	���
����������8�
�
"��
���
�������
������
����
	��������������
��

	����+����	��
����+����	�����
���
����
��'��������
	��������
	8�
�
���
1��
�5���
'B� /���� ���� ����
	��� �
� �������
����
	� �	� ��������
��"�����
	���������	��
���� 
	�
�	�� ����
���
	�� ���+��	� ���� �

	���� ������
������ �������	��
�
�
���
+	��������	�����	��	�	���
��������������	
����

+B� /�����������	�����
������"�����
	���������������
���������	@��#���������
�
����A	���
	��	���	��7�����

��

���������
��������������8�

�
��7� ��!&�**(%#�%$��#"�&�*"�)��#(;�&*("8���-/#(-',��%,,�9��$%&�1��0*��

/���&
�����
	���������������
���
������������
��
���������	@��#��������
	�����
�
������
	�
���	�A0������
	�
��9	��������
�������������	���
��A�
����
	��
��
���������������	��
����E	���������/���	������
������3E/�4��
��*�����+����
*�����������

	�������	����
�
�������
	��
���������	�����	�����	������	�+�
"������8�
�
"��
���
������A0������
	�
��9	������������
	��B���7
������������+���
����������
��'�������������	�����
	��+�������
���
����������
	�����
������
(�������	�����E	����#���������
��#������
��#��

��8�/������
����

��������
&
������
��
����
�������

	��������	������	������
����	��	���
������
�����
���	����	������
�
��8�
�
)���
	��	���
���'������@�=
�����������	���
��	������������
������E/�������
&
��������������
	�������
	����������	��������
���
��������+

��������
������

	�������
���
	��+��������	�����	�����!��
�����@������
	��
���8��
�
9	��
	��
��
	�������
���	��������
	�����	�����
��������
<�����
����
��
����������������
�����+����	
�����+����������&
������!	
+�����������	����

Page 11



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

�
�������

	�����
�+
�!���
	�����������
�������
�����������	�����	�
������
�
�	�
��������	���������+����
����	����8�
�
���
1��
�)��
�4� /���������
	��	��
���������
������	
����
�4� /�����
��
����������	��
�������

	�����
���
!�������
���
	���������
���������������
��0��
��������
��	������
�����������
���	��
��E/����	�
*������	�������	������	�����
����
�+�����	����
�
������������8�

�
���� �/��
�;�,%! �#"�%$��,,)�/&%.9/��-/%%,*�'"��'&&�4'#%&�'#0��%.#0/'8�)�

1�**%#*�1�'&#�0��
�
�������
���	
�����:3�4�
������A0��
�����&
���������	�������D���'�����������
����������
��
���������	@��#���������
�������������
���������	��'�������
��
��������
	������	����
��
+�	���������
�����!�	��
�#��
��	��&
����3�������	@��
�	����������4�
	��D���#���������������	���������
���������2���

������

��
�����
���	�����������'�	
���	��)

	����8�/������
�������

����������
���
��
�����+
�&�����7������
<������	������������������
���	����
	��
������
#��
��	��&
���8�
�
'�������	
��������+
�!�
	�����!�	����#��
��	��&
����3�������	��	��
��������4��	���0�����������	!���
��

	����
��%�������	��������
��#��
��	��
&
����3�������	��	����������4�+�
�+����	�����	��	���������������	�8�
�
���
1��
�.��
�4� /���� ���� ���
���	����
	�� ����� ��� #��
��	�� &
���� 3�������	� �	��
��������4�������������	��������D���#�����������������	
���H��	��

�4� /������������
	������	�����
�����������'�	
���	��)

	�������
<�����
�	���������	�����	���
���
���+�������������	��������	��������	
����

�
�
�1���
���1������
�
�

�2�� 
� �#"('�6&(�#0,8��("(�*��
/���������
��
��"�
���#
�����#���������	������������
��
��(
�����I������
�
����������<
�	�����
�����
����	���	�
������+�
��+����������	��������������
5����	���2����	���6��
��
	�������	��������	������&
����
������+
�!�

	�����!�	��
������	�*������
������
�������	��
��������	���2����	����*����8�
�
'��������
���	����
	�������
+�	������	���
������������	���������
���	��
�
��������������
�
	�������	������������	�����������
����
	��+���������
�	
��	��
����+
�!����	��
	�����!�	��	����������������������I�������	�� ������	��
&
�����	��I�������*�����(���	������8�
�
���
1��
�)��
�4� /
�	
���������
�����������
	��
��������������	������
	���
�����
�������
�0�����	���
������	��+��������	�����	�*�������	��
��	���������	�����	��
�	������	����
���
����7I#����	��
�����
	��
	���

�4� /�������
������	���
�����	���2����	����*������������������	�������
�
��
����������	��
�������=
�����
���
������������������	�����
��
��
���
�����
�����
	�
����*���������	����"���
	�"����	����

Page 12



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

�4� /��������&
�����
��
���������	����������
�������	�����
������������
�
������	��+����	�����������
��A0��
���������
	���������

�4� /��������#���������������
��������=
�������
������
������
�
����+�����
���	�����������
���������
	�2��	���������
����������	���2�+���	����
����	�	����	���������
��������
���8�

�
�2�� ��$%& �%$��0.,"��%-(',��'&��'#0��.!!%&"��

/���������
��
��"�
���#
�����#���������
�������������
�����
����	�����
������

������$
���	��	�@�����	���
�����������
���	��
���
�����������	���
��
����	�
A	���	���	�����
������
�������
���	���
����
	��	�*������	���������
������
��
�
���������

���	�����5&������*������
��*����6���������8�
�
9	�������
	��
��������
��������&
�����
	���������	�������
	������
���	����
	�
��
�
�����������A0��
�����'�������
��"�
���#
���������8��
�
)�������	��
	������	������	������	���
����������������&
����	
��������
���
���	���
����0�����	���������
����
	��	��
�����
��
	�����8�
�
���
1��
�5��
'B� /���������
	��	���
�� �������
������	
�����������
������������=
�����	���
�����+������������
����
����
��������������������	������
�
����
	��=
�	��
�
�������������
������������	�����������
	�

+B� /������
����������
��
����������	��
������	��
�
���
	�
����	�+��
	��	��
�
���� �
�� "�
��� #
����� ����� #�������� +����� ��� ���=
������ ���

�����
�	��������
���
������
	��������
����	���������
����������
��

-B� /���� ��
��2������ �
��
��� ��� ����	� �
� ���� 5#�
+� E�� -

� ����6�
�������	� �	�������� ��� ���� *
���� $
���	��	�� "��
�����
	� �	�� �����
�
��
����������	� �
�� ������
�
���� �
�+������� ������� �
� �
����'(���	���
�
�������
�����+���	����
���������
��

�

����
6���	1�����
���� � ��/I�%"7E")-�������
�
1����
����6
����11����

6��1�:�	1��
�����
���� � �C/I�%"7E")-������3�8��(8'84�
�
3#��
��	��#
��
���+����	
�����������
���
���	����������������	������8����8�8�
	��
�����%�	
��������4�
�
�
�
�

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date: 18th February 2013 

Subject: Contact Centre 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. This Scrutiny Board has always had an interest in the performance of the Contact 
Centre, seeing it as a pivotal function in the Council’s relationship with its 
customers. 
 

2. In previous discussions around the Contact Centre the Board has discussed;  
 

• Performance prior to, and following migration to the Contact Centre 

• Current performance levels , resources and challenges  

• Observations  on performance / standards in  other organisations 

• Potential  initiatives to improve performance in the short term 

• Different future models  of operation    
 

3. The Board recommended to the Executive in January 2012 that a contingency 
budget be provided to respond to any ‘spikes’ in activity at the Contact Centre as 
either the result of service failure or known changes.  The Board anticipates that 
such a spike will occur in April 2013 when Welfare Reform changes come in. 
 

4. As part of Scrutiny’s process of reviewing overall performance, appropriate officers 
have been invited to attend today’s meeting to give a general update on the Contact 
Centre. To assist in this appendix 1 provides statistics on performance levels for 
2011/12 and 2012/13.  
 
 
 

 Report author:  P N Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 8

Page 15



 

Recommendations 
 
      5. Members are asked to receive  an update on the Contact Centre and make 

 appropriate comment and or recommendations. .  
 

Background papers1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include 
published works.  

Page 16



 
Contact Centre 2011/12 
 

TOTAL Calls 
Offered 

% Calls 
Answered 

Avg 
Answer 
Speed 

April  133455 74.01% 0:05:23 

May 148558 69.56% 0:06:31 

June 142517 75.39% 0:05:44 

July 138761 71.66% 0:06:41 

August 137679 78.14% 0:05:08 

September  133154 81.71% 0:04:11 

October  113156 87.53% 0:02:44 

November  121379 88.94% 0:02:24 

December  103102 95.05% 0:01:20 

January  131024 92.68% 0:01:46 

February 123648 93.90% 0:01:24 

March  139520 90.75% 0:02:08 

QTR 1 424530 72.92% 0:05:53 

QTR 2 409594 77.11% 0:05:18 

QTR 3 337637 90.34% 0:02:10 

QTR 4 394192 92.38% 0:01:47 

2011-12 1565953 82.67% 0:03:42 

 
Contact Centre 2012/13 to date  
 

TOTAL Calls 
Offered 

% Calls 
Answered 

Avg 
Answer 
Speed 

April 127024 89.46% 0:02:49 

May 129159 91.48% 0:02:11 

June 118333 90.60% 0:02:26 

July 134930 89.97% 0:02:46 

August 123488 93.26% 0:01:49 

September  115581 92.00% 0:02:04 

October  125741 93.65% 0:01:38 

November  119607 95.22% 0:01:17 

December  82474 94.14% 0:01:21 

January  121209 92.73% 0:01:46 

     

     

QTR 1 374516 90.52% 0:02:29 

QTR 2 373999 91.69% 0:02:14 

QTR 3 327822 94.35% 0:01:26 

QTR 4 195200 92.64% 0:01:41 

2012-13 1197546 92.15% 0:02:02 

 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date: 18th February 2013 

Subject: Employees’ Declaration of Interests 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. On 3rd October 2011, Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) agreed its 
report ‘Employees’ Declaration of Interest’  
 

2. Within that report were two recommendations addressed to HR which were 
subsequently agreed by the Executive. These were; 
 

 Recommendation 1  
 
 That Executive Board instructs officers to establish, through negotiating appropriate 
 changes to the Employee Code of Conduct, and having due regard to the legal risks 
 of challenge and the outcome of the current appeal,  a publicised officer register of 
 interests, with first publication of the register to take place as soon as possible after 
 the ‘Bolton’ appeal has been determined.    Those sections to be publicised, and the 
 posts to be considered,  should be those identified by the Information 
 Commissioner in the Bolton Council ruling, subject to officers being given the 
 opportunity to explain any particular prejudice they might suffer as a result of 
 publication.   

 
 Recommendation 2  
   
 That, subject to agreement to recommendation one, the Executive Board works 
 towards a publication scheme which includes “high risk” posts and other groups of 
 staff where there is a specific justification for publication based on their particular 
 duties. 

 Report author:  P N Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 9

Page 19



 

 
 
 

3. As part of Scrutiny’s recommendation tracking process an update on progress to 
implement the above recommendations is now due. 
 

4. Appropriate officers have been invited to attend today’s meeting to give a progress 
update.  
 
 

Recommendations 
 
      5. Members are asked to consider the progress made on the recommendations 

 agreed by Executive Board.  
 

Background papers1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include 
published works.  

Page 20



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date: 18th February 2013 

Subject: Welfare Reform – Draft Final Report 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Introduction  

1. At its meeting on 19th November 2012 Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council 
Services) agreed to undertake an Inquiry into Welfare Reform. It was agreed that 
the inquiry would focus on how the Council responds to those who may fall into 
financial arrears due to the changes. It was agreed that the inquiry would be 
undertaken by a working group of the Board. 
 

2. The working group, consisting of Cllrs P Grahame, Macniven, S Bentley, Hardy and 
JL Carter, met on two occasions.  The working group was supported by Steven 
Carey, Chief Revenues and Benefits Officer and colleagues from the Council and 
ALMOs/BITMO.  In addition Cllr Atha, as Executive Lead advised the working 
group. The working group is grateful for these contributions.  
 

3. A final inquiry report is currently being drafted and will be available to Scrutiny 
Board Members prior to the meeting but not before agenda despatch.  
 

Recommendations 
 
      4. Members are asked to consider the draft inquiry report produced by the working 

 group and to agree its recommendations.  
 

 Report author:  P N Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 10

Page 21



 

Background papers1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include 
published works.  

Page 22



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) 

Date: 18th February 2013 

Subject: Work Schedule 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. A draft work schedule is attached as appendix 1.  The work schedule has been 
provisionally completed pending on going discussions with the Board.  The work 
schedule will be subject to change throughout the municipal year. 

 
 
Recommendations 
 
2.    Members are asked to consider the draft work schedule and make amendments as 

appropriate.  
 

Background papers1 

None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include 
published works.  

 Report author:  P N Marrington 

Tel:  39 51151 

Agenda Item 11

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

  Schedule of meetings/visits during 201213 

Area of review June July August 
 

People Plan Outturn Report  People Plan performance 
and report on appraisals and engagement – 
SB 25/06/12 

Performance of Environment  and 
Neighbourhoods regarding appraisals 
and engagement 

 

Equality Improvement 
Priorities 
 

Equality Indicators 
SB 25/06/12  

  

Annual review of Partnership    

To be determined 

 
   

Briefings  Community Right To Challenge – To 
discuss proposed process SB 23/7/12 
 
Procurement and Call IN 

 

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
  

   

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

   

Performance Monitoring 
 

Quarter 4 performance report 
SB 25/06/12 
 

  

Budget Out turn Report – SB 25/06/12   

 
 
 
 

P
age 25



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review September October November 
 

People Plan Quarter 1 People Plan performance and 
report on Flexible Working and Agency staff  
– SB 3/09/12 

Agency work in N&E, ADS and 
Children’s 
 

 

Equality Improvement 
Priorities 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Annual review of Partnership Discussion with Cllr Wakefield re Leeds 
Initiative 
 
 

 
 

 

To be determined 

 
 

   

Briefings 
 

Gambling Policy SB 3/9/12 
 
 

Update on Fleet Services Welfare reform 

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

   

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

 
 

  

Performance Monitoring 
 
 

Quarter 1 performance report 
SB 3/09/ 
 

  

Budget Quarter 1 - Budget 
SB 3/09/ 
 

 Financial Strategy 

 

P
age 26



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review December January February 

People Plan  Quarter 2 People Plan performance and 
report on Attendance and Health & 
safety SB 17/12/12 

 

Equality Improvement 
Priorities 
 

 
 
 

  

Annual review of Partnership  
 
 

  

Welfare Reform 
 

13th December – working group Working Group 10th January 2013 Working group 7th February 
 
To agree recommendations 18th 
Board meeting 

 
Briefings 

Officer Pay   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

   

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

 Officer Interests 
 
Contact Centre 

Performance Monitoring Quarter 2 performance report 
SB 17/12/12  
 

  

Budget To receive Executive Board’s initial budget 
proposals  

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 27



Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Resources and Council Services) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review March April May 

People Plan Quarter 3 People Plan performance   
Report on equalities 

Health and Safety No meeting scheduled 

Equality Improvement 
Priorities 
 
 

 
 

  

European funding 
 

March 22nd Meeting with Mr McMillan-Scott 
MEP 

  

Briefings  Personal Service Companies  

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

   

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

  

Performance Monitoring 
 
 

Quarter 3 performance report 
SB 18/03/13  
 

  

Budget Income generation Income generation  

 

P
age 28


	Agenda
	6 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	7 Executive  Board Minutes - 9th January 2013
	8 Contact Centre
	Appendix 1

	9 Employees' Declaration of Interest
	10 Welfare Reform - Draft Final Report
	11 Work Schedule
	Appendix 1


